
  Wednesday, November 20, 2019

Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

11-13-2019_MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 11-20-19.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Resolution Supporting The Home Base Iowa Initiative

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE HOME BASE IOWA INITIATIVE.PDF

Appointment Of Concord Township Clerk

Change Of Status - Sheriff's Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - SHERIFF.PDF

Recommendation To The DNR On Animal Feeding Operation Construction Permit - Corner 
Pork Site, Section 27, Alden Township

CORNER PORK SITE PERMIT.PDF

Public Comments

HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Economic Development Advisory Council Funding Request
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

STRATEGIC PLANNING FUNDING REQUEST.PDF

1. 8:30 A.M.

2. 10:00 A.M.

3.

4.

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

15. 10:30 A.M.

Documents:

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/_11202019-1603?html=true


  Wednesday, November 20, 2019

Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

11-13-2019_MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 11-20-19.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Resolution Supporting The Home Base Iowa Initiative

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE HOME BASE IOWA INITIATIVE.PDF

Appointment Of Concord Township Clerk

Change Of Status - Sheriff's Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - SHERIFF.PDF

Recommendation To The DNR On Animal Feeding Operation Construction Permit - Corner 
Pork Site, Section 27, Alden Township

CORNER PORK SITE PERMIT.PDF

Public Comments

HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Economic Development Advisory Council Funding Request
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

STRATEGIC PLANNING FUNDING REQUEST.PDF

1. 8:30 A.M.

2. 10:00 A.M.

3.

4.

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

15. 10:30 A.M.

Documents:

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/af7eb936-6d5d-4ac3-8baa-b9a1821558f3


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – NOVEMBER 13, 2019

WEDNESDAY  -  10:00 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair Reneé McClellan called the meeting to order.  Also present were Supervisors Lance
Granzow and BJ Hoffman; and Taylor Roll, Angela De La Riva, Lori Kadner, Megan
Mollenbeck, Donna Juber, Dave McDaniel, Micah Cutler, Jessica Sheridan, Justin Ites, Curt
Groen, Machel Eichmeier, and Angela Silvey.  

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the minutes of October 30, 2019; October 31,
2019; and November 6, 2019.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the November 13, 2019 claims for payment.
Motion carried.

Utility Permits:
Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve two utility permits as presented.  Granzow noted
one permit was for Midland Power Cooperative and one was for Windstream Iowa
Communications.  Motion carried.  Both permits are on file in the Engineer's Office.  

Secondary Roads Department:
County Engineer Taylor Roll advised his department received a new snowplow.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to amend the application for use of courthouse grounds
submitted by the Christmas Festival Committee, changing the beginning date from November
29, 2019, to November 20, 2019.  Granzow advised that if the committee needs more time to
take down its display, he had no problem allowing an extension.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Sheriff's Monthly Report for October 2019.
Motion carried.  

Public Comments:
Megan Mollenbeck, Hansen Family Hospital, spoke about the hospital's Senior Life Solutions
program and about a foot clinic being offered.  

Other Business:
Granzow advised that Veterans Affairs received a donation of a van.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

At 1:30 p.m. the meeting was reconvened to review applications received for County boards and
commissions.  Present: Supervisors McClellan, Granzow and Hoffman; and Angela Silvey.  

The Supervisors discussed applicants to appoint to the Board of Health, Mental
Health/Developmental Disabilities Advisory Board, Pioneer Cemetery Commission, and
Conservation Board.

Due to lack of applicants, Michelle Lauchner, MHDD Advisory Board member; Roger Sutton,
Board of Adjustment member; and current Board of Condemnation members will be asked if
they are willing to serve an additional term.

Appointments will be made at the first Board of Supervisors meeting of 2020.

At 3:13 p.m. Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.



__________________________ __________________________
Reneé McClellan, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



Claims Paid - November 20, 2019

Ackley Publishing Co. Inc $273.07
Agsource Cooperative Serv $491.00
AgVantage FS $29,834.29
Alliant Energy $15,926.93
Amy Stephenson $156.75
Angela De La Riva $75.60
Barb Kreimeyer $99.60
Barbara Reiter $300.00
Bauer Built Tire $10,440.80
Betty Schnormeier $58.50
Beverly Zahrt $63.00
Black Hills Energy $56.68
Cam Spray $155.10
Campbell Supply Co $262.88
Carol Alt $159.90
Carol E Strait $171.50
Carol Rash $208.20
Carole Zabel $161.25
Carolyn Tysdahl $174.75
CenturyLink $388.48
Cintas $215.53
Cintas Corporation $862.12
City of Iowa Falls $31.43
Concrete Inc $1,968.69
Connie J Mesch $50.00
Connie Surls $159.00
Cornelia Throssel $125.25
County Line Oil & Supply Inc $191.00
Crystal Archer $147.50
Culligan $62.60
Cyrus H Thomas $86.83
Dale Howard Inc $191.42
Darla Knights $91.50
Debra A. Leimbacher $182.40
Debra Kadolph $194.50
Donald Jones $91.50
Don's Truck Sales Inc $147.73
Educorr $160.00
Elaine Bahr $144.00
Elaine Nehring $108.15
Eldora Hardware $321.97
Evelyn Tirevold $96.00
Fareway Food Stores $346.21
Fareway Stores $371.51
Fastenal $14.15
Franklin Rural Elec Co-Op $25.27
Galls Incorporated $170.94
GATR of Des Moines, Inc $205,101.00
Gehrke Quarries, Inc. $911.56
Glenna Richtsmeier $197.95
GovConnection, Inc $242.01
Greenbelt Home Care $315.00
Hardin Co Tire & Service Inc $745.69
Hardin County Office Supplies $1,461.68
Heartland Asphalt $42,310.50
Holiday Inn & Suites $218.40
IA Dept. of Revenue & Finance $50.00
Iowa Falls Fire Extinguisher $427.00
Iron Mountain $61.52
ISSDA $725.00
James D Johnson $45.90
Julia Hall $177.00
Juliette Kreimeyer $100.50
June Balvanz $177.00
Karen Ranney $160.35
Kathryn Blome $67.50
Kathy Gimer $136.13
Kay Davison $156.75
Ken Brownlee $45.00
Korey Sederburg $10.00
Kris Thompson $122.55



Lisa Barnett $130.50
Lois Thompson $115.80
Marcia Brownlee $96.00
Marilyn Neuerburg $30.00
Marjorie Cleveringa $87.00
Marsha Roland $147.00
Mary Kosanke $45.00
Mildred Lloyd $39.85
Moler Sanitation $13.54
Nancy Callaway $69.75
NAPA Auto Parts $86.66
NAPA Auto Parts $2,336.39
Olberding Floors $4,991.24
Omnicare Inc $363.88
O'Reilly Auto Parts Inc $102.67
Outdoor And More $214.23
Patricia Friend $169.00
Patsy Daniel $176.25
Paula J. Seward $118.50
R Comm Wireless $3,100.50
RC Systems- Waterloo Office $6,063.40
RJ Thomas Mfg Co Inc $10,566.80
Ron Hornung $87.00
Rouline L Bergman $179.35
Sabre Industries $16,245.00
Safety-Kleen Corporation $513.88
Sandy Trampe $173.40
Schumacher Elevator Co. $501.85
Shield Pest Control $120.00
South Hardin Signal Review Inc $992.75
Speck Electric $505.94
State Hygienic Laboratory $40.00
Steinfeldt Painting $3,840.00
Storey Kenworthy $34.88
Summit Food Service LLC $5,209.95
Surls Funeral Home $1,150.00
Susan DeVries $124.80
Susan Seedorff-Keninger $91.25
Theisens $587.56
Thomas Craighton $381.60
Thomson Reuters - West $54.56
Tina M Schlemme $240.00
US Bank Equipment Finance $2,811.30
Wayne Riskedahl $156.75
William J Hoffman $167.29
Z & Z Glass $90.00
Ziegler Incorporated $1,007.71

Grand Total $384,352.25

_______________________________________ _______________________________________
Renee McClellan, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor











































































































































































ANGELA DE LA RIVA | DIRECTOR 
1215 EDGINGTON AVENUE 

ELDORA, IA 50627 
PHONE: 641-373-0114 

ADELARIVA@HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV 
 

HTTPS://WWW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV 

 
 
 

 

November 19, 2019 

 

Board of Supervisors, 

 I am writing at the request of the Hardin County Economic Development Advisory Council who 
has recommended to the Board of Supervisors that the County provide $4,900 in LOST dollars to fund 
the economic development strategic planning proposal submitted for consideration by the University of 
Northern Iowa’s Institute for Decision Making.   

The proposal includes a detailed situational analysis for the county, as well as guided input 
gathering sessions and planning sessions. Once the plan is developed, UNI will help implement the plan 
and troubleshoot any problem areas.  

Please see the attached proposal if you have any other questions or concerns. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Angela De La Riva, Director 

Hardin County Economic Development 

 

 

 

 



Institute for Decision Making, The University of Northern Iowa 1 

Project Overview 

The Institute for Decision Making (IDM) at the University of Northern Iowa (UNI) proposes to assist Hardin County with 
the development of a new five year strategic plan for economic development. The planning process will be designed 
collaboratively with Hardin County’s Economic Development Advisory Board and Director of Economic Development to 
ensure a process that meets the organization’s and county’s needs. IDM will assist in the development of a consensus-
based strategic economic development plan that will include the development of a mission statement, goals and 
strategies. This proposal was developed based upon IDM staff’s conversation with Angela De La Riva, Hardin County 
Director of Economic Development.   

About IDM 

IDM is the community and economic development outreach arm of the University of Northern Iowa. IDM has a 32-year 
record of delivering tailored and innovative planning, technical assistance, applied research and training to well over 800 
communities, chambers of commerce, economic development organizations, state agencies, statewide associations, 
convention and visitor bureaus, community planning groups and other similar not-for-profit organizations throughout 
Iowa.   

With staff possessing a combination of advanced training and education in a variety of applied fields and practical 
professional economic development experience, IDM is able to provide clients with customized services to meet their 
needs. IDM staff has designed and facilitated implementation-focused planning processes for numerous organizations, 
communities and regions in Iowa and beyond, including current and recent projects for:  Greater Dubuque Development 
Corporation (strategic planning), Ames Chamber of Commerce and Development (strategic planning), Mills County 
Economic Development Foundation (strategic planning), Grow Cedar Valley (strategic planning), Cedar Falls Tourism & 
Visitors Bureau (strategic planning), Vinton Unlimited (strategic planning), Ottumwa Economic Development 
Corporation (public relations planning), Appanoose County Economic Development Corporation (strategic planning), 
Salvation Army of Waterloo/Cedar Falls (strategic planning), Iowa Heartland Habitat for Humanity (strategic planning), 
Boone County Economic Growth Corporation (strategic planning), and many others.  

 Proposed Scope of Services  

The purpose of the project is to assist Hardin County and the Economic Development Advisory Board with the 
development of a new strategic plan for the county that meets its economic development needs. The resulting strategic 
plan will include a mission statement, priority areas of work, goals, and strategies designed to help achieve the goals. 

 
 

Pre-

Planning 
 

Input 

Gathering 
 

Planning 

Session 
 

Developing 

the Plan 
 

Implementation 

Support  

Hardin County:  
Proposal for Economic 
Development Strategic Planning 
October 29, 2019  

The Institute for Decision Making at the University of Northern 

Iowa submits this proposal to assist Hardin County develop 

a five year strategic plan for economic development. 



Institute for Decision Making, The University of Northern Iowa 2 

Task 1:  Pre-Planning 

Successful organizational planning requires an intentional process and a shared commitment by the organization’s 
leadership, staff and key stakeholders. IDM will work with the Director of Economic Development and Hardin County 
Economic Development Advisory Board leadership to design the planning process, identify key stakeholders who must 
be engaged through the process, and determine the best methods for involving those key stakeholders.   

Task 2:  Situation Analysis and Input Gathering 

IDM, with assistance from the Director of Economic Development and Hardin County Economic Development Advisory 
Board leadership, will design and distribute an online questionnaire to collect input from county economic development 
leadership and key stakeholders. The information gathered will help evaluate the county’s existing economic 
development assets, weaknesses, needs and potential, help prioritize the economic development fields of activities for 
Hardin County’s efforts, and set the stage to identify economic development priorities for the County over next five 
years. IDM will also review any existing plans, programs and services relating to economic development in the county, 
and examine the county’s current demographic and economic situation.   

Task 3:  Planning Session to Determine Priorities and Set Goals 

IDM will design and facilitate a 4 hour planning session with the Hardin County Economic Development Advisory Board 
and staff. The planning session will include a presentation of the situational analysis, and a review and discussion of the 
key issues and themes identified in the pre-session input. IDM will work with the participants to reach consensus on 
economic development fields of activity, priorities and goals, and begin the development of strategies and actions.   

Specifically, the planning session will involve the following activities: 

 Presentation of the situational analysis 

 Presentation of the input gathered from key stakeholders 

 Discussion of fields of activity and elements for a Mission statement 

 Develop consensus on economic development priorities and goals  

 Begin the development of strategies and actions 

Following the session, IDM will provide a summary report that will capture the work of the session and the information 
presented during the session. 

Task 4:  Developing the Draft Strategic Plan 

IDM will incorporate the outcomes from the planning session into the framework of a draft five year Strategic Plan, 
including a Mission statement, draft goals, strategies and action plans based on the priorities agreed upon by the 
Advisory Board and staff. IDM will work with the Director of Economic Development to further refine the draft 
document to be presented to the Advisory Board and Hardin County Board of Supervisors for review and approval. 

Task 4 steps include: 

 IDM will develop the draft strategic plan framework. 

 IDM will work with the Director to develop an initial draft Plan that will include a mission statement, priorities, 
goals and strategies designed to help accomplish each of the goals.   

 IDM will work with the Director to finalize a draft Economic Development Strategic Plan document, with action 
plans to be presented to the Advisory Board and Board of Supervisors for final review and formal adoption.  

 IDM will outline recommended next steps for the Advisory Board and Director for releasing and promoting the 
completion of a new strategic plan and implementation launch. 

Pre-Planning
Situation Analysis 

& Stakeholder 
Input

Planning Session: 
Priority & Goal 

Setting

Draft Plan 
Development

Board 
Review & 
Adoption

Implement



Institute for Decision Making, The University of Northern Iowa 3 

Task 5:  Implementation Support 

Approximately six months following the formal adoption of the new Hardin County Economic Development Strategic 
Plan, IDM will conduct a virtual session with the Hardin County Economic Development Advisory Board to review, 
monitor and/or troubleshoot implementation of the plan. This follow-up meeting should include, at a minimum, 
Advisory Board leadership and the Director of Economic Development. IDM finds that having scheduled follow up 
meetings helps to ensure that the plan is actively used and incorporated into day to day operations and decision making. 

Proposed Project Schedule 

The proposed timeframe to complete the planning process is 4 months with an approximate project start date of 
December 1, 2019. A final timeline for the planning process shall be mutually determined by Hardin County and IDM. 
Task 5, the Plan Implementation Support Meeting, will be held after six months of implementation (September 2020).   

Timeline December January February March >> September 

Task 1:  Pre-Planning      >>  

Task 2:  Situation Analysis and Input Gathering      >>  

Task 3:  Planning Session     >>  

Task 4:  Plan Development     >>  

Task 5:  Implementation Support Meeting     >>  

 

Proposed Fees 

The cost for conducting the proposed project is $4,800.00 plus travel costs. The client will pay IDM actual travel 
expenses at the conclusion of the project. These expenses will not exceed $100.00. The proposed project cost includes 
an IDM Partnership fee ($500) which provides access to 1.5 hours of topical board training e.g., BR&E 101 for ED Boards, 
access to IDM staff for ongoing consultation and troubleshooting, and reduced fees on other IDM planning and research 
services. IDM will invoice $4,800.00, plus incurred travel expenses, following the adoption of the Strategic Plan by the 
Advisory Board and Board of Supervisors. 

The proposed project price is valid for a period of 60 days following submission of this proposal. 

Liability Statement 

In no event shall The University of Northern Iowa's liability arising in connection with or under this agreement (whether 
under the theories of breach of contract, tort liability, misrepresentation, fraud, warranty, negligence, strict liability, or 
any other theory of law) exceed the purchase price paid by the client (Hardin County) for the services rendered by IDM 
under this Agreement. 

 

       

Hardin County   Date  Institute for Decision Making  Date 

 


	Page 1



